From: Deardoff, Amy

To: Bailey. John; McWilliams, Katherine; Solaimanian, Jamal; Singleton, Marilyn
Subject: FW: Classified Ad# 54347 Confirmation

Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2016 9:53:00 AM

FYI.

Amy Deardoff

P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880

From: Alice Williams [mailto:alicew@newtoncountytimes.com]
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 3:10 PM

To: Deardoff, Amy

Subject: Re: Classified Ad# 54347 Confirmation

Amy,
It has already been paid.

On Mar 28, 2016, at 3:08 PM, Deardoff, Amy wrote:

Alice:

| just got an invoice for this, but, per the email below and the email attached, Ellis Campbell was to
be billed, not the Department. Please adjust your billing records accordingly.

Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880

From: Deardoff, Amy
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 6:56 AM

To: billing@phillipsmedia.com
Subject: RE: Classified Ad# 54347 Confirmation

Alice:
Has Mr. Campbell paid for this yet? | doubt he has so soon, but | thought | would check. Thanks! ©

Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880

From: Deardoff, Amy
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 8:38 AM

To: 'billing@phillipsmedia.com’

Cc: McWilliams, Katherine; Bailey, John; Solaimanian, Jamal
Subject: RE: Classified Ad# 54347 Confirmation

Thanks for the email! © Please note that the agency is not to be billed. Billing information is below:
Ellis Campbell

EC Farms
P.O. Box 52
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x-msg://335/billing@phillipsmedia.com
x-msg://335/'billing@phillipsmedia.com

Vendor, AR 72683
870-688-8992

Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880

From: billing@phillipsmedia.com [mailto:billing@phillipsmedia.com]
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 8:32 AM

To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: Classified Ad# 54347 Confirmation

This scheduled to run in the March 9 edition of the Newton County Times. Alice Williams
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Advertising Invoice

ADEQ FISCAL DIVISION
5301 NORTHSHORE DR
ATTN: MR. KEITH REED
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72118

Acct#:58372
Ad#:54347
Phone#:501-682-0916
Date:03/04/2016

Salesperson: ALICE WILLIAMS Classification: Legal-Newton County

Advertisement Information:

Ad Size: 1.0 x 521.00

| Description H Start H Stop H Ins. H Cost/Day

Total ‘

[Newton County Times  |(03/09/2016|(03/09/2016] 1 ||  130.25

130.25 \

Payment Information:
Date: Order# Type
03/03/2016 54347 BILLED ACCOUNT

Total Amount: 130.25

Amount Due: 130.25



x-msg://335/billing@phillipsmedia.com
x-msg://335/billing@phillipsmedia.com

Attention: Please return the top portion of this invoice with your payment including account and ad number.

Ad Copy
<image002.png> <image003.png>

From: "Deardoff, Amy" <DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us>

Date: March 3, 2016 11:18:26 AM CST

To: "alicew@newtoncountytimes.com" <alicew@newtoncountytimes.com>

Cc: "McWilliams, Katherine" <MCWILLIAMSK@adeqg.state.ar.us>, "Solaimanian,
Jamal" <JAMAL State.ar.us>, "Bailey, John" <BAILEY ,State.ar.us>
Subject: 3540-WR-7 Draft PN

Please run the attached ad in the Newton County Times for one day on March 9, 2016. The
ad is attached in both RTF and PDF for your convenience.

Please reply with an email stating the publication date.
Please do not invoice this agency. Billing information is below.

Ellis Campbell

EC Farms

P.O. Box 52
Vendor, AR 72683
870-688-8992

Thank you,

Amy Deardoff
P: 501-682-0650
F: 501-682-0880

<3540-WR-7_PN.rtf><3540-WR-7_PN.pdf>

Alice Williams
CSR/Office Manager
Phillips Media Group
Newton County Times
870-44-2465
fax:870-446-6286
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